[This is to be added to the Introductory pages, at A ReviemMifleo Recording of the
“Changing Cultural Face of Ames,” at the November 228897 Meeting in City Council
Chambers, p. 19, et seq.]

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE AMES AREA MEROPOLITAN
PLANNING ORGANIZATION TRANSPORTATION POLICY COMMITEE AND
REGULAR MEETING OF THE AMES CITY COUNCIL

AMES, IOWA MAY 13, 2008

REGULAR MEETING OF THE AMES CITY COUNCIL

The regular meeting of the Ames City Council was daieorder by Mayor Ann Campbell at
6:00 p.m. on May 13, 2008, in the City Council Chambers inigaty, 515 Clark Avenue.
Council members present were Doll, Goodman, LarsonaytahPopken, and Rice. Ex officio
Member Beals was absent.

REPORT FROM INCLUSIVE COMMUNITY TASK FORCE: Mayord&npbell advised that
the Inclusive Community Task Force was established afpeiblic meeting on November 27,
2007, raised a number of issues as to the ability of thesAm@munity to adapt to an
increasingly diverse population. The Mayor introducec Jaeker and Barbara Woods as the
Co- Chairs of the Task Force. Ms. Acker identified otinembers of the Task Force present:
Linda Butler, Amber Corrieri, G. P. Foote, Betsy HoffmMary Kitchell, and Cherie Wandling.
Ms. Acker stated that the Task Force began meeting uadawith a charge comprised of the
following four principal components:

To identify and support existing programs and activities inAiimes community that foster
greater understanding and better relations within theeectimmunity; To identify unmet needs
and opportunities for growth and improvement, including usgpfopriate practices developed
in other communities; To keep the community informed abwiask Force’s progress and
identification of unmet needs or underutilized resourceas; &0 present to the community and
the City Council, by April 30, a report including findings, resuendations, and a plan for
regular evaluation of progress.

It was noted by Ms. Acker that one element of the chavbeh was to identify activities that
are ongoing in other communities, was one that sheaiteal was sufficiently addressed. She
acknowledged that there are many useful possibilities found in lowa and elsewhere in the
country; however, the Task Force was challenged to msed¢adline of April 30 without

leaving the City. Ms. Acker also pointed out that thevaets of the Police Department were not
part of the Task Force’s charge.

Ms. Acker advised that the principal activity of the K &®rce members was to reach out to the
community and talk to a wide variety of people abouttwhade them feel welcome or not
welcome in Ames. They attempted to get as specific aslpesbout the perceptions and
incidents. After that information was shared at meetafghe Task Force, it attempted to
develop themes, which are summarized in the Repdneiform of challenges and opportunities.
The three largest themes were: (1) Increasing undemta(mlilding bridges) among



community members; (2) Sharing information timely andsesiantly; (3) Developing the
capacity of the community to accommodate the diversdsef residents, e.g., housing; access
to recreation services, shopping, dining, transportatiaeep of worship.

Barbara Woods detailed possible roles that individualgrastitutions can play. She shared that
the Task Force was concerned that it could not tell pempinstitutions what to do, but it could
make suggestions and encourage people to be inclusive of dliseid/oods identified seven
opportunities to improve welcoming others. She added tina¢ s the issues raised initially
were relative to newcomers, but it was also found trag-time residents, in some cases, have
the same issues and concerns.

[PAGE] 2

Ms. Woods advised that the City of Ames, in collaboratvith United Way or other human
service group, needs to lead efforts to maximize the usesofirce and referral database
services. The Task Force encouraged the City to lotiledCedar Rapids Diversity Focus,”
which offers suggestions on how communities can be wefgpand inclusive.

It was stated by Ms. Woods that businesses, educatrtalitions, and service-providers need
to step up the level of customer service, especiallyimgléo first-time interaction with
residents. Each person needs to make a differenceomanunity that prides itself in being a
wonderful place to live. Ms. Woods said that there amaraber of suggestions contained in the
report as to how to make that happen.

Council Member Rice commended the Task Force for th& that it had done. He commented
that the report seemed very socioeconomic and racntyated. Mr. Rice noted that the
gay/lesbian community was not included in the processeareiport. He also advised that a
website listed in the report as studycircles.org hasgguwiits name to everydaydemocracy.org.
Mr. Rice recommended it highly for free training on commubitilding efforts. Mr. Rice also
stated that Ames has a 60% turnover in its populatioroappately every six years.

Ms. Woods stated that, in parallel with the effortshef City Council, ISU Extension Service has
been looking at study circles as a way to have commauaityersation. Plans are being made for
community conversations, using the model of study cirtdebe held in the fall when students
are back and there will be a broader representatidtreafommunity. Facilitators will be trained
to lead the study circles. Council Member Doll said tleatvanted to make sure that there were
some “next steps” to follow the work done by the Isale Community Task Force.

Council Member Larson pointed out that he was impressékebgersonal statement submitted
by Debbie Lee, a member of the Task Force. In thatnséate Ms. Lee described the challenges
of living in a transitional neighborhood, which containany rental housing and apartment
units. Mr. Larson explained that one of the Council'slg@ato strengthen neighborhoods and to
create methods for neighborhood groups to communicate.bette

Council Member Goodman asked what the Task Force heandpfeople who had been
residents of the community for a long time, but stilt tlisconnected. Ms. Acker said that it
ranged from a lady who has lived in Ames for 50 yeadsheates traffic jams at mid-day to those



who reported that they see a lot of “different” peopleen they shop at Fareway. Some reported
that they did not feel included in the community becaheg ¢id not live in the right
neighborhood, didn’t make enough money, or were notextied to the social fabric of the
community.

It was also asked by Mr. Goodman if any ideas had surfacegefting information out to
people. Ms. Acker said that there are people in the aontynwho do not have access to a
computer, and she suggested Neighborhood Ambassadors to kndatrerand speak to people
face-to-face. Task Force Member G. P. Foote describeticadivenues where notices and
information could be disseminated. Ms. Woods noted thaiimiportant to pay attention to how
the message is crafted; make sure that it is under$tieniokaall.

Council Member Mahayni pointed out that Ames has a laagesient population. He noted that
the City hosts the FACES festival, which is speciijcdesigned to celebrate diversity and
ethnicity; however, that is only one day in March. Mahayni suggested that a festival
celebrating neighborhoods be held. He also endorsed a saggeate by the Task Force, i.e.,
establishing a “Welcome to Ames” packet and other infonregtackets.

Council Member Popken asked what one thing should be doneibigdirals as well as groups.
Ms. Woods stated that the City Council members shouldrbecgnvolved in community
conversation. They should use their influence to influexthers to participate. Each individual
and organization needs to step up when he or she skearsrthings that make people think that
they don’t belong. It was also recommended that seoriganizations and businesses train their

[PAGE] 3

employees on treating their customers with respeain€ibMember Mahayni added that the
issue is how those efforts can be institutionalizethabemployees will be trained properly.
Mayor Campbell asked that members of the Inclusive TasteHoe willing to sit down with
individual groups (faith communities, City organization, &diDistrict, Chamber of Commerce,
etc.) to figure out who should do what. Ms. Woods advisedhkegtwould ask Task Force
members if they wanted to volunteer to meet with imtlial groups. Council Member Larson
suggested that members of the Breaking Down the Bacaensnittee might be interested in
helping the Task Force carry out some of the recommeanciexh items.

The Regular Meeting of the Ames City Council reces$éd4a p.m.



